III.

IVv.

VIL.
VIII.

SC WORKS | imswsgumionss
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING
October 3,2012 - 1:00 P.M.
Madren Center — Clemson, SC

AGENDA
Call to Order/Opening Remarks David Collins, Board Chair
Approval of Minutes (8/8/12) David Collins
Committee Reports
A. Youth Council Kristi King-Brock, Chair

i.  Youth Council Membership Application*

ii. 2012 AOP BIS — Transportation Expenses
iii. 2013 Youth Forum Event — Anticipated Funding
iv.  PY1l Youth Performance Measures

B. Workforce Skills & Education Committee Richard Blackwell, Chair
i.  Strategic Plan Update*
ii.  EMSI/Labor Market Information
iii.  SC Works Operator Update

C. Business Partnerships Committee Ed Parris, Chair

D. Finance Committee Danny Brothers, Chair
i. 2013 Youth Forum Event — Anticipated Funding*
ii.  PY’11 Budget Overview
iii.  PY’12 Budget Overview
i. Henkels & McCoy — WIA Title I Adult & DW Budget Modification Request®
ii. WIB In-House Budget Modification Request*®

Ratify Executive Committee Meeting/Email Votes

A. Indirect Cost paid by WIB to ACOG

B. 2012 Annual Plan Modification

C. Memorandum of Understanding & Resource Sharing Agreement with SCDEW
D. PY’12 Performance Goals

2013 Job Fair*
2013 Board/Committee Calendar®
Other Business

Adjournment

* Action Required

NEXT MEETING - DECEMBER 12, 2012 @ 1:00 P.M.
MADREN CENTER, CLEMSON, SC
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE MEETING AT 12:00 P.M.




SC WORKS | it
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
August 08, 2012 - Minutes
Madren Center — Clemson University

Members Present:

Beverly Allen Billy Gibson Charlie Haneman
Danny Brothers Danny Fahey David Bowers
David Collins Ed Parris Kristi King-Brock
Mary Gaston Melvin Martin Michael Keith
Pamela Smith Ronnie Booth Sandy Snider
Stan Brooks Stephanie Collins Trent Acker

Members Absent:

Burris Nelson Butch Harris Elaine Bailey
Lawrence Nichols Mike Roneker Richard Blackwell
Robert Halfacre Russ Karpick Terence Hassan
Staff Present.
Sharon Crite Jennifer Kelly Shae Rozakos
Patty Manley Crayton Pruitt Brandi Runion
Windy Graham
Guest Present:
Beth Woodham Amanda Lucas Karen Craven
Joanne Johnson Renee Murdock Emily Hawkins
Kal Kunkel Dana Grant Shari Gibson
Kimberly Martin

. Call to Order

Chair David Collins called the meeting to order and announced the meeting was being
recorded for processing of minutes. A quorum was present to conduct the business of
the Board. Introductions were made around the room. Chair Collins welcomed all
guests and recognized the new Board members that are rotating onto the Board: David
Bowers, Beverly Allen, Michael Keith, Sandy Snider and Pamela Smith.

Il. Approval of Minutes
The minutes from the May 9" 2012 meeting were e-mailed with the meeting notice,
included in the meeting packet. Chair Collins called for any corrections or amendments
to the minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Charlie Haneman made a motion to approve the minutes as
submitted, second by Danny Brothers. The motion carried with a unanimous voice
vote.

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page 1of 8



Committee Reports

A.) Youth

i. Youth Council Committee Memberships

Kristi King-Brock referred the board members present to pages 8-9 of the packet
provided and reviewed the Youth Council Membership applications for Elaine Bailey
and Robert Halfacre.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Youth Council made a motion to approve and accept the
membership applications of Elaine Bailey and Robert Halfacre to the Youth Council
Committee; Second by Charlie Haneman. The motion carried with a unanimous voice

vote.

ii. Other Information

Kristi King-Brock stated Youth Council members have signed up to volunteer at the
2012 Anderson-Oconee-Pickens Business Industry Showcase and are collaborating
with AOPBIS to fund transportation expenses for all 7 school districts for the 2012
Showcase which is scheduled for September 12" & 13"™. The Youth Council is
utilizing $10,000 in Incentive Funds and AOPBIS Committee has agreed to pick up
the difference to eliminate any financial burden from the schools.

The Youth Council Strategic Plan will be reviewed at the October 1% Youth Council
meeting and revisions will be made if necessary. Also at the October 1% meeting,
AOPBIS Representatives: Robert Blackwell and Russell Johnson will be guest
speakers with plans to address 2013 AOPBIS needs and follow-up on the 2012
Showcase.

Ms. King-Brock reported that an In-School assessment is planned to begin after the
Showcase with identified school representatives for all 7 school districts to identify
needs of the schools as well as services needed without duplication or disallowed
cost. The four areas we will be looking at are: Work Readiness, Soft Skills, Work
Experience and WorkKeys®. Determination will then be made as to what services
can be provided around those four areas in order to address the needs.

Trent Acker raised a question regarding whether the funds must be earmarked for
transportation within the Showcase or does it meet the Youth Councils mission to
just donate the money to the Showcase. Ms. King-Brock stated the Youth Council
cannot simply donate money. There is a requirement to invoice and pay from the
invoice. Ms. King-Brock referred to Brandi Runion, Finance Director, for further
clarification. Ms. Runion explained that sponsorships are not allowed. The funding
for transportation for the youth to attend the Showcase was being provided to meet
one the Youth Council’s Strategic Plan goals. Mr. Acker stated he did not have any
trouble discussing that with the Showcase staff however, one of the concerns raised
was that the schools were contacted before the folks that run the Showcase
regarding what might be a short fall and it appeared that essentially, the schools had
been invited to a party and received a bill without the Showcase staff having any

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page 2 of 8



knowledge that a bill had been sent. Mr. Acker also stated that in the future,
cooperation in the Showcase staff receiving communication prior to communications
with the schools regarding any potential short falls would be greatly appreciated. So
they could prepare the schools for anything going on and assure them the
Showcase staff will take care of it.

Ms. King-Brock stated there was a meeting on Monday, 07/30/12, with herself,
Sharon Crite, Brandi Runion, Richard Blackwell and Russell Johnson and
determined there had been a lack of communication. Going forward, Sharon Crite
will be copied on all Showcase meetings and in the future, when communications go
out we will make sure to be in contact with the Showcase. Ms. King-Brock also
stated that in the meantime, we need to determine what the needs are and how to
meet those needs based on our limited budget and plan to meet after the Showcase
to discuss how things went and determine what the future needs are because these
are paid out of Incentive Funds.

Mr. Acker replied they are not trying to complicate things and agreed there was a
breakdown in communications both ways stating it is better for the Showcase staff to
be the clearing house for communications going forward. He expressed his
appreciation to the Youth Council for all of the support they have given.

Shae Rozakos stated the in-depth meeting that was held on 07/30/12, an agreement
was reached that moving forward, and communications between Showcase
committee and WorkLink as well as external communications will be clear and
transparent and will be the same across the board.

B.) Workforce Skills & Education

i. Committee Update

Jennifer Kelly reported that the committee met on 07/11/12. There were no action
items at the meeting; however, the committee reviewed the PY’11, 07/01/11 —
06/30/12: all services provided during this time period was und the direction of
ResCare Workforce Services. Ms. Kelly referred members to the OneStop Center
Usage Report on page 10 of the Board packet; this details the services that were
provided through the SC Works Centers in Anderson, Liberty and Seneca. Ms. Kelly
pointed out the Unduplicated Count of 9,123 which is one individual entering through
our doors one time only, and the total number of visits for services was 135,324.
The committee also reviewed ResCare’s performance regarding the WIA Adult and
Dislocated Worker Program for PY’11; page 30 details the Service Provider's Goals
and the final status of those goals. ResCare met 100% of their goals for PY'11. Ms.
Kelly stated the Finance Committee will give a brief on the expenditure levels of the
ResCare Grant in their report.

Ms. Kelly stated the committee met with the new Service Provider (Operator) for
PY’12, Henkels and McCoy. At that meeting Kal Kunkel, Regional Director and
Dana Grant, Area Manager, presented their plans and goals for PY'12 as presented

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page3of8



in their RFP. They also provided a status update on the progress of the transition to
the committee. The final PY’12 budget for Henkels and McCoy was set at
$1,650,000. A copy of the budget and goals set for PY’12 are provided in the Board
packet under the Finance Section on pages 22-24.

Ms. Kelly referred to Dr. Mary Gaston, vice Chair of Workforce Skills and Education,
for additional comments. Dr. Gaston communicated that there had been a review of
the previous 5 years of Adult Ed’s progress and wanted to celebrate the fact that
with their partnership teams involved in 2007 & 2008, the 4 Adult Ed Programs
awarded 324 credentials. Dr. Gaston noted an accomplishment that for the second
year in a row, SC Adult Ed has exceeded the national pass rate for GED.

C.) Business Partnerships Committee

i. Committee Update

Ed Parris, Chair of Business Partnerships Committee, provided an update for the
On-the-Job Training National Emergency Grant. He referred the Board to page 25
of the packet stating the OJT NEG, which was awarded to several local regions in
our state, has been modified and extended. The grant was scheduled to end on
06/30/12 however; a modification was received from SCDEW on 06/25/12 to extend
the grant to 09/30/12. Per the agreement, “Agreements written before September
30" can be funded with Rapid Response funds as need for training periods that
extend beyond September 30"

As of 08/01/12, we have filled 21 of the required 22 placements and obligated
program funds of $79,985 of the total program grant amount of $126,834. We have
approximately $9,489 that will need to be funded through Rapid Response funds
due to the training period exceeding the NEG end date of 09/30/12.

Mr. Parris reported on WorkKeys® priorities for employers stating the Board
approved the use of funds for three separate profiles to be completed in the
WorkLink area. These profiles were completed with the $5,000 of available funding
to provide WorkKeys® profiling to companies within our region, which had to be
expended by June 30" of PY'11. The committee voted to have the three economic
development representatives determine a company in their county that could benefit
from the paid for profile. The profiles were done for Bosch in Anderson County, JM
Mold South in Pickens County and BorgWarner in Oconee County.

Mr. Parris communicated that the 2011-2012 minimum On-the-Job Training contract
for a participant's wage was $8.25 per hour explaining this amount was adopted
from SC DEW's previous contract. However, during the last monitoring visit by
SCDEW, WorkLink was cited for not ensuring that a participant's wage met the lower
living standard income level for the local area. Mr. Parris explained that the State
and Federal government have established several guidelines for the levels of
income necessary for an individual to obtain self-sufficiency so it is WorkLink’s goal
that people utilizing WIA training, OJT in this instance, be on the right path toward

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page 4 of 8



reaching self-sufficiency during and after completion of our programs. Mr. Parris
also communicated the new minimum that has been set at $10.47 per hour. This
was set forth in the statement of work that was established for Henkels and McCoy
and WorkLink as of 07/01/12, for any OJT contract, standard or National Emergency
Grant.

D.) Finance Committee

i. PY’11 Budget Overview

Danny Brothers, Chair of the Finance Committee, reported that the committee met
on 08/01/12 and welcomed two new members, Michael Keith and Russ Karpick, to
the Finance Committee. Mr. Brothers referred the Board to page 14 of the packet
provided and requested Brandi Runion give a report on the details. Ms. Runion
provided an explanation of the Summary of ResCare Expenditures through June
2012 stating they have currently spent approximately 85% of their budget and shows
a balance of $233,117. Per the Statement of Work, ResCare should spend at least
90% of their grants. Additional expenditures are anticipated in the Closeout
package, which is due by 08/10/12, which should help them reach that spending
mark requirement of 90%. Any money not spent in PY’11 will be brought to the
Finance Committee meeting on October 3" as a discussion of carry over funds.

Ms. Runion called attention to the summary of the Henkels and McCoy Youth Grant
for PY’'11 located on page 16 of the packet provided. Henkels and McCoy has spent
approximately 94% of their budget leaving a balance of approximately $58,000. The
Closeout package with final expenditures is due by 08/10/12. Any carry over funds
will be discussed at the next Finance Committee meeting on October 3"

Ms. Runion referred the Board to page 17 of the packet included for an update to the
Adult Education Grants reminding members that last year all four Adult Ed Centers
were awarded a grant. Overall, Adult Education spent 94.22% of the $186,590 they
were awarded leaving roughly $11,000 that can be carried over to next year. This
information is based off of June 2012 invoices and these grants have been closed
out.

Ms. Runion reviewed the summary of the 2010 Incentive Grant of $41,848 on page
18 stating that 100% of those funds were spent prior to the close out date of June
30" In PY’11, we also had in-house OJT services and spent approximately $53,000
on 32 Adult placements and $10,000 on 4 Dislocated Worker placements. This
does not include the 21 National Emergency Grant placements which were
previously reported on in the Business Partnerships update.

ii. PY'12 Budget Overview

Ms. Runion provided a brief summary of Henkels and McCoy’s Adult/DW/OJT and
Youth Grants referring to pages 19-24 of the packet provided. Pages 19-21 are
copies of the Youth Grant budget that was approved by the RFP Committee of
$850,000 which began 07/01/12 and ends 06/13/13. Pages 22-24 are copies of the

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page50f8



RFP Committee approved budget for Adult and Dislocated Workers for $1,650,000
which began 05/31/12 and ends 06/30/13.

Ms. Runion reported that as stated in the 05/09/12 Board meeting, we have been
allocated the following PY’12 Adult, DW, & Youth Funds:

Adult DW Youth
848,053 944 947 | 946,095

We have received the following funds from SCDEW to date:

Adult DW Youth
64,704 138,863 946,095
7.6% 14.69% 100%

The remainder of the Adult & DW funds should be available in October 2012.

a. 1MHPWO01 budget Modification
Ms. Runion called attention to page 26 stating that at the 05/09/12 Board
Meeting, we were working on getting all of the necessary information to SCDEW
to be considered a High-Performing WIB. This has been completed and we were
awarded a $25,000 High-Performing WIB Incentive Grant for 07/16/12 — 6/30/13
with the budget for this grant being approved at the 05/09/12 Board Meeting.
The Finance Committee met on 08/01/12 and discussed the following
modification: Decrease the $5,000 from the AOP BIS as this was earmarked for
transportation for high school seniors to attend the event on day three however,
we have since learned the event is being planned for only two days and that
seniors will not be attending negating the need for transportation on day three;,
Increase Youth WorkKeys® by $5,000.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to accept the budget
modification as stated; second by Charlie Haneman. The motion carried with a
unanimous voice vote.

b. 11INCO01 Budget Modification
Ms. Runion then referred to the 2011 Incentive Grant in the amount of $57,999
on page 27 of the packet for the period of 04/16/12 — 06/30/13. This shows the
procurement of the CDF Training for 6 individuals in the amount of $3,846
therefore resulting in the need to reduce that line item by $6,154. She also
stated that we are adding $2,000 for the SC Works Orientation Video, which had
been previously purchased with the 10INC01 funds after learning an amendment
is needed to the video to add ADA requirements of closed captioning features
and Spanish versions of the video. Ms. Runion proceeded by requesting to add
$6,254 for ADA computer equipment explaining that Windy Graham attended an
EO training stating the basic equipment requirements that each SC Works
Center should have in working condition with their ADA Computer. Following a
survey of each of all 3 of the Centers, we determined the items that need to be

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page 6 of 8



purchased are: 2 Video Magnifier’s, 1 Joystick or Trackball Mouse and 1 Monitor
Arm/Adjustable Stand. Lastly, Ms. Runion stated that the Youth Council met and
voted to remove the $2,100 Expungement/Pardon Workshop noting that it could
be established as a community collaboration that could remain consistent as a
long-term effort within our SC Works system. This could be established without
WIA funds. Ms. Runion also informed the Board that the Finance Committee met
on 08/01/12 and approved the above mentioned request.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to accept the budget
modification as stated; second by Dr. Booth. The motion carried with a unanimous
voice vote.

Ms. Runion provided an update to the PY’12 WorkLink budget referring to the summary
provided on page 28 of the packet. This budget was approved by the Board at the
05/09/12 meeting and there are no changes warranted at this time. Carryover funds
from PY’11 will be discussed and approved at the 10/03/12 Finance Committee meeting
and again at the 10/10/12 Board Meeting.

Other Business

Chair Collins stated that during the Strategic Planning Meeting, Ed Parris mentioned the
Marketing Committee had been dissolved. There was a discussion at that meeting
however; Chair Collins would like the dissolution to be carried out officially at a Board
Meeting.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made to dissolve the Marketing Committee;
second by Charlie Haneman. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Charlie Haneman provided Unemployment rates for the 3 counties stating that the
States average rate increased to 9.4% from 9.1% last month. The national average is
8.2%; Oconee County is at 10.2%; Anderson County is 9.8%; Pickens County is 9.3%;
and Greenville County is 8.2%. Oconee, Anderson and Pickens Counties all reported
an increase in unemployment rates as compared to last month. Mr. Haneman noted
that although rates have increased for this reporting period, they are still significantly
lower than they were last year.

Shae Rozakos called attention that Crayton Pruitt brought several copies of the
Business Services Document that the State has provided for us to distribute to
employers which contains a number of different pieces of information on recruiting,
training, transitional information and information about the Board. Members were
invited to view the folders following adjournment of the meeting.

Danny Brothers raised the question for follow-up or feedback as to where do we go from
here following the EMSI report that was given prior to the Board Meeting. Ms. Rozakos
suggested the Board take time to look through and analyze the report and make notes
of any questions that come to mind. Several points to consider:

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page 7 of 8



e We need to look to see what information contained in the report do we need
to act on.

e At the October Board Meeting, plan better of how we'd like to take segments
or of the report and utilize the information gained going forward.

e We also want to use this information and work with our PHD candidate who
will be working on our return on investment analysis this fall and winter to see
if there are particular things in the report that we want her to concentrate on
and are there things we’d like her develop additional information for us.

Ms. Rozakos stated she hopes we can take the information from this report and put with
the report from the PHD candidate and decide where money will be most effectively
spent and how the Strategic Plan may need amendment to ensure we are headed in the
right direction going forward.

Dr. Booth suggested reconvening the Ad hoc Committee to work on where to go and
what to do with the information from the EMSI report. Ms. Rozakos agreed with
reconvening the Ad hoc Committee to take a look at how to utilize this information as
well as how to use it. Ms. Rozakos also stated this information should remain strictly
within the Board until a decision is reached on what we plan to take from it and how we
will use it. She also commented on the need to continue to keep this information
updated at a significantly lesser cost than to generate this report. Chair Collins
suggested adding Danny Brothers and Trent Acker to the Ad hoc Committee.

Billy Gibson spoke on a positive note; stating they received a grant from the county
through Homeland Security and will be hiring a Recruitment and Retention Coordinator.
The position will work in the County Fire Department to continue recruiting volunteer fire
fighters as well as paid fire fighters. The position is being posted 08/01/12 and they will
be looking for an individual who has recruitment experience but also has knowledge and
experience in firefighting.

Chair Collins invited Henkels and McCoy to give an update. Kal Kunkel, Regional
Manager from Henkels & McCoy, reported this had been a large undertaking but the
transition had been smooth and things have gone extremely well. The Program
manager for the Seneca Center is waiting to come on board. They also are looking
forward to the Workforce Specialist staring on Monday, 08/13/12 and he will be handling
OJT. Mr. Kunkel stated they anticipate being 100% staffed within 2 weeks and will be
up and running full speed. Mr. Henkels encouraged the Board members to provide
feedback as they are making assessments on everything and seeking feedback as they
continue to move forward.

Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

08.08.12 Board Minutes Page 8 of 8



worklink

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name:  Anne R. McAuley
App"cant Address: 3001 M.L.K., Jr. Blvd., Anderson, SC 29625

Education: BA in French & Political Science, Doctor of Jurisprudence, 18 hrs of Masters level Counseling classes

Business/Organization: S.C. Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Job Title; Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor

County of Residence: Anderson
Phone: 864-224-6391 Fax: 864-231-6993

Cell Phone: 864-617-0452 E-mail: amcauley@scvrd.state.sc.us

Category Represented:

___Youth Services Agency (Specify)
Juvenile Justice Representative __ Local D.A. or State's Attorney
Local Police or Police Athletic Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
League ____ School Superintendent or High School

Public Housing Director
Public Housing Administrator

___ Public Housing Authority (Specify)

_ Parent Youth
___ Youth Activity  (Specify)
Former Participant Local Recreation and Parks Director
Local School to Work Director Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups
X __ Other - Specify:
One-Stop Manager _____ Social Services Director
Adult Education Director X Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency:
I am a Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor in the Anderson VR office. | work directly with High School transition students
who are on the Certificate track as well as those who are college/lech school track. The goal is to assist students in developing an appropriate

vocational path and assist them in achieving employment in a field of their choice.

Omé : }@(Qw(_b/ 9/20/12

Signature Date



Spun, 9ATIUSOU] YN0 X [I0UNOD) N0 X FIA\ U IO

S0°LE]Y $ STI L6T'S 00°000°01 $ SO'LES'PIS PABAMY BNV [BI0L
€T 968 ST°LTST $ 10LISI(] [00YOS AIUNOD) 99U0DQ)
0% 0591
€T 186 LE9S8T $ G 10LSI(] [00YOS UOSIOPUY
01 SEY T6'SLE $
S GST 081708 $ € JOLISI(J [00Y2§ UOSIPUY
3 06C 96'T6T°1 $ Z 10L0SI(] [00YOS UOSIOPUY
91 06L 08'TH1°C $ [ 3010SI( [00YOS UWOSIOPUY
papung popung WY PIBAY [EN0Y JLISI [00Y2S Aq sisanbayy
sosng Jo # |symopmiSjo #| uonepiodsuea] Jof jsanboy 90uR)SISSy uoneprodsued ],

T10T ‘€1-71 1des
IS “VOSWA[)
WNLSI[0)) WO feTI]
9SBOMOUS ATIsnpuy 29 ssauisng JOV JUdAH



SpUN,J B[NUWLIO

ynox Aq pOpUN JUSAT 1107 [IOUNOD 0K FIA UIPHOA

0T 68 8PI‘S 0S8 86T°Y 6L°LTO0TS Pitd pPIEAY [EI0L
0z 0S8 0S8 1sanbay] oN JO11SI(] [00Y2S AJUNOY) 93U020)
G¢ 7E91 - €91 SE655°ES 12L1SI(J [0070F AJUNOY) SUOL]
31 €66 & £66 0T601°C$ G 10LNSI(] [00YOS UOSIOpUY
01 0S¥ & 0SY €S V98 7 WLLSI [00YO§ UOSIspuy
€ 00T = 00T P SLYS € 10LMSI(] [OOOS UOSIOPUY
L 167 = 162 09'%90°1$ ¢ WLOSI( [001D§ UOSIOpuy
91 0EL - 0EL ~L9SLITS [ I9INSI(T [0S UOSIOPUY
papunjup) | sosng sjuapnlg popunjun papung pIed pIEMY [EnY 39L3SI(] [00Y2S Aq spsanbayy
sasng Jo#[elo] | JO#[eI0] |SIUdpPNIS JO #| SIUIPMIS Jo # | woneyiodsue.ay 1oy 3sanbayy dueIsISSy uoneIodsur.ay,
Jo #lejo],

N
Sle.
4oy

‘F

110T ‘CZ-1¢ 1dag
NS “‘UOSWAD)
wmastjo)) uyolomr
9sBOMOYS Ansnpuy 29 ssauisng JOV JUAH

)
w 1Y
AN




*JOTSTP 19d S0 [B10) =2Fea[Itd X el
SIDALIP X SINOY X SIIATIP X SISNq JO
000°TI$ = Spuny d[qe[iese pajedonuy
"JUIAD TTQT UonelIodsue.a) snq

[00Y3Ss SpIBM0) OQ(°SS INQLIIUOD

0} paNmIIod YT ‘AqdanyAl Yo

0009 = 1°8pnq wniog ynox Aq

popuny uoneyrodsue.) sng [0OYIS

JUIAT 9SBIMOYS 133SN[) 13318 [10Z

“VIRIV WNox Aq pIpuni JUdAF OT0T

I$T's 008 'y esiahesiens - m o s SRS
008 008 - 1sonboy] oN 19LOSI(T [00Y9S- AJUNOY) 99U000)
SOLIT - SOLT , 9€1TT'ES JOLISI(] [OOUQS AJUNO)) SUOL]
0001 - 0001 9ccIP S C 10LISI(] [00UOS UOSIOPUY
0SY - 0S¥ 00°L69% {7 10LSI(] [OOYDS UOSIOPUY
GTT = gTcT 0" €6LS ¢ 10IMSI(J [O0YDS UOSIOPUY
00% - 00¢ 09°S90°TS 7 1010SI(] [00YOS UOSISPUY
192 - 19/ 00°00L°T$ T 10LSI(] [00Y0§ UOSIOPUY
symapmiS Jo | papunyun papun, JUY PACAY [BNIDY 1OLYSI(] [00TAS Aq s1sanbayy
# TVLOL |sruwopms yo #|sywopmyg yo # | woneprodsuva], 10y 3sonboy 9ouw)sISSy uonrIodsusLy,
010T ‘6C 108

NS “TOSWAD
WnasTjo) uyolomIy
9SBOMOTS SIASN])) I9AIR)) :JUIAY



OvE'Z) | 291°TT | €TLLL | 8VO9L | POL'SL | 629°SL | SPSLL | 0PE'VL [ £90°2L | ZLP'SL | 6LO°EL | 2hS‘PL | €66'7)L | lemoy
Ma
00L°LL | 0S¥'ZL | 000°2L | SZL°CL | 000°ZL | 002°0L | OZL'ZE | 000°‘PL | 009°YL | 00¥'ZL | 000°ZL | 000°ZL | 00V'ZL 209
sbuluieg abeiany
€0L'6 |860°0L [8LS0L | E¥8°0L | SC1'6 | 820°0L [¥8L'0L | 8SS'0L |665°LL | 12S°TL | Y086 |252°LL| viS‘0L | lemay
SHNPY
895°2 | 005°6 |€95°0L [8L8'0OL | SSL2 | 099°6 | 2896 |00L0L|8ZZ°0L | LOV'LL| €606 [EL8OL| €196 |eog
1’98 | €16 | £06 | 868 | S06 L'l6 | 268 | 868 | S€6 | 296 126 | 816 76 2.8 0L Mda
2By UonUIIY
Zv8 | Lteg 1’68 | €28 | 898 | €¥8 | €8 | L'Z8 | ¥S8 | LO6 | 908 | L'i8 168 0ze 959 s)npy
6769 | 908 | €8k | 000L | VWL | TLL | O'EL 1'eg | 9°€L | 9'¢L | 86L | 909 el 09 rA 1 Mda
ajey
juswhojdwig palajug
129 1’69 | 629 | S°2S | €19 | L09 | 8¢€9 | 2L | 959 | L0L | O'LL | VL9 ¥7's9 009 o8y synpy
- ; g ” , ’ . . : : y . ) . . ) suieg
LS | S'9¢ | 8¢k | 999 | TLE | L9 | 865 | 68y | SOS | 0S8 | 0°¢S | 0Z9 0°Zs oSy 09¢ (LZ-¥1) ynok Koesswiny Jo Aoesayr]
5 5 5 : 2 B ; . - . : - : . ’ z ajeayntan 10
929 | S¥L | 0€S | VS | V0T | 182 | §S2 | 099 | SS9 | 008 | &ML | 6'9L | 99 | 08 | Ovy | (evhwnox | oo T S ey
uonesnpg
9°€9 Sk 208 S¢S €S €9 S'L9 L'0L 6°599 £6. 8¢l VeL €89 0°L9 28y (1b2-v1) ynoj 10 Juswhojdwz
ul Juawase|d
5 s v @ »
2 o Lo £ o > 5 mw. 3 - g2 c OM » g0
8 e a = =) ] m i o o e @ &3 = = |eos dnoig 2INSE3|\ 2oUBWLIOMad
= 3 =@ z =3 m e = < ) S = T 10 %08
= B h 2 g o ® - ] = © o =
< = = @ =

Arewwung poday jenuuy VI L10Z Ad




/ | BRINGING EMPLOYERS
SC v ORKS | AND JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report

Presented October 3, 2012 — Board Meeting

Strategic Planning Update

The Workforce Skills and Education Committee reviewed its progress of its two assigned goals:
1. Understand the skill level of the workforce.
2. Integrate the system.

Objective three under understanding the skill level was evaluated and discussed in terms of being relevant and
reasonable. “OBJECTIVE 3: Increase by 2% per year the number of individuals who successfully completed GED
or high school diploma through the workforce system last year (July 1, 2008 - June 30, 2009).” The Committee
voted to recommend to the Board to change the goal from 2% to 10%. The committee agreed that 2% was

consistently too low of a goal based on data collected from the last 5 years.

Goal: 2% per year

Original: Increase by 2% per year the number of individuals who successfully completed GED or high school diploma through the workforce system last year {July 1, 2008 -

lune 30, 2009). Calculation: (previous year target x 2%) + previous year 2% Goal = Target

Program 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013
Baseline 324

2% Goal 6 7 7 7 7
Target 330 337 344 351 358
Actual 417 407 441 541

(+-/-) 87 70 97 150

Goal: 10% per year

Option 2: Increase by 10% per year the number of individuals who successfully completed GED or high school diploma through the workforce
system last year (July 1, 2008 —June 30, 2009). Calculation: (previous year target x 10%) + previous year 10% Goal = Target

Program 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013
Baseline 324

10% Goal 32 36 39 43 47
Target 356 392 431 474 522
Actual 417 407 441 541

(+-/-) 61 15 10 67

EMSI/Labor Market Information

NET

NET

152

Shae Rozakos, Executive Director for WorkLink, attended the EMSI conference in Idaho during the week of
September 10, 2012. She presented information to the Committee from the conference on a product called
Analyst. A license to Analyst would give WorkLink ten users’ access to ten counties or ten users’ access to five
counties to the zip code level. Analyst could be used as an economic development tool to better understand the
current workforce. As an add-on feature, it also collects business data that could be used by the three-county

Page1of 2



region. The Committee voted to recommend purchasing a subscription to Analyst to the Finance
Committee and the Board.

SCWorks Operator Update

The Committee reviewed the status of the OneStop Operator, Henkels and McCoy. The Usage report and the
current Workshop Calendar follow this report in the Board packet. Program Year 2011 performance data has been
finalized and is also seen in the Board packet under the Youth Council section. The previous service provider
exceeded 5 out of 6 goals specified under the Adult and Dislocated Worker fund streams and met the 6™ goal
under Dislocated Worker. The Finance Committee will provide an overall update on the financial standing of
the Henkels and McCoy grant funded through the Adult and Dislocated Worker allocations.

The Committee discussed the “WIA Next Steps” proposed by Henkels and McCoy with WorkLink staff
and decided to table the vote until further information was made available to the Committee. The ten
steps proposed would be considered “pre-requisites” for all participants to complete prior to entering the WIA
program. WorkLink staff has asked the State to review the documents for EO compliance.

H&M Budget Modification Request
Due to time limitations, the Committee voted to forward this budget modification request to Finance for
further review.

Page 2 of 2



‘ejep abem
Aq painseauw aq [m elep siy | ‘siuawaoeld Juawnoop
0} spoya juesyiubis ayew o} Jou pajonisul Yeis Amaga .

961 el 60 IS|RAI2)RY Jauped
0 0 0 :panIag siawolsna oo ay} uo doygaup
0 o] 0 ISPSIA S 09 2y3 uo dejgaup
Ll oe iy Ipajjoiul Y\ Jaquinp
9L 9€ cs SPAIMAD YIM JoquINN
902 08l 98¢ 1saapuany doysyiop
6t st 6 :(oAaIsudu| @ 2400) pasay sdoysyiopm
2682 or0'e zl8'SL Ipajeal) s|euajay qor [eusajul Jo Jaquiny
SSL 6LL LT :[eyo L panaady sbuiuadQ qor sefojdws
Loz 8l 8¢ :jejo uoibay Juawlojdws pasaquz,
2L 29 6EL :jejo uoibay sjdwapy Juswdojaraqg qor
€08'0r  8/6'6€  L8L'08 :|ejo ) uoibay S921AIRS Y2ueas qor
208 99 £L5°L :suonensibay SON MaN
ggL'e 9s¥'Z V65'S Apaqr]
vie'e 6¥S'C £9L's BJ3USS
1S€'L £18'S E6'TL uosiapuy
60L'EL 285'0L 162YZ :[e30 L uelBay Junog Jewoisng |ejo L
LT Auagry
EVST EDQUSS
0£0'y uosiapuy
v86'8 i[ejo uoibay (3unog pajeoydnpun) siowoisngy

\e@\@\«*@\ffﬁ*%\w‘% W e

vy

ZL0ZAd - Hoday AjAnoy doigauQ Ajyiuojy |euoibay SN3H01d-33N0O0-NOSEIAN

ey | STHOM OS




%01d-33N0D0-NOSYIANY M D37102 TVDINHIIL

SHHO/M DS

UL )

"SIINGOSIP YIM S[DNPIAIpUT 03 15anbal uodn 3jqoioAp Sa21A13s pup Spio Alolixny “woibold/1akoldws Ayunyioddg jonb3 uy

"(ALL) TTL [BIp ‘@21us Aejay Jog
"00LT-919 (1798) I|e2 40
SHYH0MIS/NPa-3191 MMM }ISIA
‘sdoysiom 10} 19351834 0]

131U3) IO/ IS BIBUSS

We 00-TT-00:6 9Z/0T 4 ® $537 YaIMm 1o Suiog

wd 0£:5-0€ T S2/0T BuRLM Swnsay

suoijedlddy gor auljuQ
/suonealddy qof Buluuipn
SMBIAIDIU]| [NJSSIIONG

18 SM3IAISIU| qof

wd 0£:ZT-0€:0T 6T/0T 4
we 0g£:0T-0€:8  6T/0T

wd pg:21-0€:8  ZT/0T Sunp swnsay

Jauuidag aynjosqy

wd p£:ZT-0€:0T 6/0T S0y e

we Qg:0T-0£'8  6/01 YaJeas qor g Jaulaiu|

SM3IAIDIU| [NJSSaI0NS

wd Qg:ZT-0€:0T S/0T 18 SMAINIZIU| GOF

we Qg:0T-0€:8  S/0T soiseg Jaindwo)

DS ‘BI9UIS « IALI(J [EUOIIBIOA YOT
J91U9) mno_.v_u_-._.o 99U03()

¢10Z 43490100

"(ALL) TTL [e1p ‘@210138 Aejay Jod
"00LT-9%9 (¥98) 182 40
SHIOMIS/NPa-2391 MMM }ISIA
‘sdoysyJom 10} 19151824 O

191U SHIOM IS Aniaqgr]
®© s597 Yam aJojpl Suiog

we 00:TT-00'6 O0E/0T niL

wd 0g:2T-0€:8 62/0T SunRUM awnsay

suonedl|ddy gor auluQ
/suonesiddy gor utuuipy
SMIIAIRIU] [NJSSa2INS

' SMIIAIDIU] gof

wd pg:2T-0€:0T ZZ/0T
we 0£:0T-0€'8  ZZ/0T

wd 0g:ZT-0€:8 9T/0T unup awnsay

JauuiSag aanjosqy

wd pg:ZT-0E:0T ST/0T au 10§ [rews3

we Q€:0T-0€:8 ST/0T Y2Jeas qof g Jaulaiy|

SMIIAIRIU] |NJSSa0ONS

wd Qg:ZT-0€:0T ZT/0T SRl 0T

we 0€:0T-0€'8 TT/0T saiseg Jaindwo)

Js ‘A3|se3 « peoy a||InsIapMod vLLT
191ua) sqoppPInY Asjse]

"(ALL) TTZ Jeip ‘@d1nies Aejay 404
"00LT-9%9 (¥98) 112 10
SHI0MIS/NPa72127 MMM ISIA
‘sdoysiom 10y 1931391 0

J9JUD) SHIONN DS UosIapuy
® suopied/iuswasundx3
191U SHIO/W DS UosIapuy/

@®@ 5597 Yiim a.10JA Suloq

wd pp:s-0g:'€  T/0T W

we 0Q-T1-00:6 9z/0T 4

wd 00:5-00:T Sunp awnsay

suonedlddy gor auluQ
/suonesnddy gor SuluuIpy
SMIIAIDIU| |NYSSDIONS

g SMaIAJI33U| qof

wd 00:5-00:€
wd 00:€-00:T

wd 00:5-00:T SUIIIA aWwnsay

Jauuidag ainjosqy

wd 00:5-00:€ 3yl Joj jlewy

wd 00:€-00:T y2.1eas qor 1g JauaIy|

SM3IAIRIU| [NYSSIDINS

wd 00:5-00°€ 3 SMIIAIIU] gOf

wd p0:€-00:1 so1seg Jandwo)

JS ‘UOSIBPUY « PAIF WY TTS
sndwe) uosiapuy

maosmuﬂog

1%




(ALL) TTZ [eip ‘@31n435 Aejay 104 "00LT-9¥9 (F9g) [|E2 40 SHIOMOIS, Npa 2107 MR 3SIA ‘49351524 0} 10 UOIIELULIOLUI 310W 104

DS ‘Uosiapuyy 399135 “USUIIYMN IS/ 60E 1B pRIed0| 193U3)

SHAO/N DS AIUno) uosiapuy sy e pjay =24 [ doysyio MEEHTEITERETITIEE
15ed e Joj uopJed e jo Ajjigissod 3y} 4o} JO pJod3d 3S3LIE Ue JO JuaWwaBundxa
QY3 J0j me| 31e]1s Ul suolsiaoad Suipaedal uoijewdoul apinoid 03 pausisaqg

TTSMIS suopJed R yuawasdundxy

DS ‘D23U3S & PDOY UOIIDIS OIPDY TEOLT » AIUN0D) 32U030
DS A1I3GIT & BNUSAY JWIWING /TE « AJUNOD SUNIIY
DS UOSIapUY « 199435 JDUIIYA 1S3M 60E » AIUNOD UOSIaPUY
iSI93UI) SO/ DS Suimo][o) ay3 3. pIay aq [[im doysiomEEE Rl
J0J 340M ||1m 1By ue|d B 91B240 01 MOY UO SdI3 JUS||9IX DAIFD || ,NOA "SST|
yum aJow op 01 moy Sujuies| Agq Jayriny o8 swoodul pjoyasnoy JnoA djaH

0TSMDOS SS97 Yum 310|A] SuioQg

‘28pajmouy| Jus|eAInba 10 J3Ul3IU| pue sdiseg

19Indwo) 1sayIsinbalald jmalalaiul SuluuIm e aaey ||,noA os doysyiom siya
pualle 0} 24ns 29 juoissaidwl 3541} 38248 B )jEW 0] B2UBYD U0 dABY AJUO NOA
60SMDS SMBIAIDIU] [NJSSBIINS 73 SMBIAIDIU| qOf

-a8pajmou Juajeainba 1o }aulaju| pue saiseg Jaindwod

:sayisinbauald auljuo sqof Joj SuiAjdde aanoead uo-spuey aala2al ||,NoA

sn|d paanou s1a8 uoledidde qol 1noA 1ey3 2.4ns 93eW 03 S33E1 } JIBYM UIed]
80SMJS  suonediddy qor auljug/suonedijddy qor Suluuipm

‘98pajmouy Jua|eainba

JO 12uJ3lU| pue saiseg Jaindwo)) :salsinbalald jaAIasap pue Juem noA

gof ay1 31 159¢ 01 1 12WIO0) 01 MOY UJEe3| ||,NOA ‘BwNsal JNOA Jo) UolIEWIOUL
9y} ||e @ABY NOA 22U "BwWnsad 38243 B 01 ABM INOA UO ||9M 3¢ 03 UoIIBWIOUI
AnoA 3ulayies uiSaq 03 J9PJ0 U] BLUNSDI B 31UM 01 Paaul |[IM NOA Jeym uies

C¢ISMIS Sunupn awnsay

"28pa|Mmouy] JU3|BAIND3 10 J2UlalU| pUE sJIseg Jaindwo) sausinbalald
‘s|lewa 0} A|daJ pue puas 0} MOY puk JUNCIJE |lew] Ue dnias 03 Moy UleaT

70SMOIS Jauuidsg snjosqy ay3 Joj jlew3

"28pajmouy| Jus|eAInba Jo soiseg Jaindwo) :3usinbasald ‘sqof
10j YoJeas 03 1audaiul ay3 Suisn 1oy sdiy pue adi3oesd uo-spuey aAI923l || ,NOA

€0SMOIS yaieas qor 1@ 1oulaiu]

'sJasn Jaindwod mau Joj doysyiom

JUD|[20X%3 UE S| SIY] "WaisAs Suiesado smopuipy Y3 pue sydasuod Jarhdwod
03 uollenpoJiul ue saplaoad saiseg Jaindwo) juawaede|d Jasull Jadoud pue
pieoghAay ay3 Buiuies| Ag sanbiuyoal SuipieogAay poos dojansp 031 uidaq
pue 32112e4d UO-SPUBRY YIIM SHIOM SN0 B MOY UJeaT ¢Si93ndwod 01 maN

00SMOS saiseg J21ndwo)

i\ s

—

1




ResCare Workforce Services
WIA Title I Adult & DW
Program Year 2011

Budget after
Category Mod #5 Intensive Eligibility YTD Total Balance % Spent
Salaries & Fringe § 747,004 $ 498563 $ 195670 $ 694233 § 52,771 92.94%
Facilities & Operating Expenses 125,297 93,370 19,532 112,902 12,395 90.11%
Staff Training 2,642 467 82 549 2.093 20.78%
Other Direct Cost 7,951 4,158 733 4,891 3.060 61.51%
Professional Fees 17,018 9,788 1,743 11,531 5.487 67.76%
Client Education - ITA 510,668 388,789 - 388,789 121.879 76.13%
Supportive Services 69,146 55,923 - 55.923 13,223 80.88%
Indirect Costs 89,810 60,514 21,732 82,246 7.564 91.58%
Profit 79,178 53,347 19,160 72,507 6,671 91.57%
$ 1,648,714 $ 1164919 § 258,652 § 1,423,571 § 225,143 86.34%
Grant Name Grant Budget Grant Actual  Balance % Spent
Eligibility Coordination - Adult 209,283 171,924 37,359 82.15%
Eligibility Coordination - DW 111,116 86,728 24,388 78.05%
Intensive - Adult 912,056 799,893 112,163 87.70%
Intensive - DW 416,259 365,026 51,233 87.69%
Total 1,648,714 1,423,571 225,143 86.34%
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000
Eligihllitfzgslrtdlnation Ellgibility_C;‘%rdination Intensive - Adult Intensive - DW Total
® Grant Budget 209,283 111,116 912,056 416,259 1,648,714
™ Grant Actual 171,924 86,728 799,893 365,026 1,423,571




Henkels & McCoy

WIA Title I Youth - Out of School Youth

Program Year 2011

Category Budget YTD Total Balance
Salaries & Fringe $ 519,080 § 490,200 $ 28,880
Operating Expenses 95,033 91,597 3,436
Non-Expendable Equipment 11,220 11,220 -
Customer Wages & Fringe 32,780 32,780 -
Customer Training Costs 126,958 118,236 8,722
Customer Supportive Services 27,590 24,315 3:295
Customer Needs Based/Related Payments 43,488 40,442 3,046
Profit 42,482 40,173 2,309
Indirect Costs 81,480 76,911 4,569

$ 980,111 § 925,874 § 54,237
Grant Name Grant Budget Grant Actual Balance % Spent
WIA Title I Youth - Out of School Youth 980,111 925,874 54,237 94.47%

950,000

980,000 -
970,000 -
960,000 -
950,000 -
940,000 -
930,000 -
920,000 -
910,000 -
900,000 -

890,000 -

WIA Title | Youth - Out of School Youth

M Grant Budget 980,111

® Grant Actual 925,874




f "SUMPIIA SPNULLOT) IUBUL L} & PISSTOSIP 9q [[IM TULISAW S JO S[Iejd Iudsad JAISSI[d 2AS YHM SUNA 29NIWWIOD) DAMNDIXF (T ISNENY 2U3 J& PASSNOSIP Seat JIAIPU],,

SGVYOL _ %00°001 | SISEIS  %BL6L | 020'6r9 S| SISEIS § | | SCES01 § | SLSLS  § QR $6 $ | 766891 § | vT688 $ | TFrIT § ~ esnoy-uf[eoL
¥F9'8 [%00°001 | ¥¥9'8 %000 - vr9'8 n - - 6TL°1 . 169 dinbg % wing - 0D
o+ | (@ @.w €1)  %00°001 | ¥€8TII %6TTIL | 90L9T1 FERTI . 89¢'¢ 0T9°11 LTEEI 6T6°ST OFT11 FFESE ~ (sauE[Es JO 950¢€) [00d 1500 10311pU]
78T [%00°001 | 000°L %L 6S 0817 000°L 0007 - | 00S°T - 008°1 = asuadxy FuneaN DOD
~ [%007001 | 008V %ILLE 6691 00S'¥ - 0001 | - ooo: - 005°1 ‘ yorannQ
1%007001 | 020°€  [%L6HOL | OLI'E 020°€ 00S | = 000°1 = 0TS - ~ Hoddngpurely ]
%00°001 | 000°€ %6S°TL 8L1°T 000°€ [ osz | 0sT 0sT 00 | 0sT 005'1 - 1E) VM - SED % N
%00°001 | 0001 %9779 | €29 000°1 0T | = SLE - SLE = - ~uawdimbg - WY
%00001 | 00081 %I1000 | 6108 000°81 0009 - 0009 - 0009 - 0O UITHOM - WY
|- %0000 | 0PIl |%00°001 | OFLL oFL'T 08¢ 2 08¢ - o8¢ - - 9PRIOIg YUIPHOA - Uy
~ 986'F %00°001 | 0007 %ET6L | ¥10°61 000%C | | - - - | 008F - 00Z°61 sasuadxy Jie ] qof
~00S  [%00°001 | 0001 %S00S 00§ 000°T 2 : G 00§ : 00 §90,] TYA % JU0D
| 0¥T0T %00°001 | 0SS'8T %11°6T 01€g Josssz || - 1089%¢ - | 058'8 - 0s091 _ Supurel],
| 098 %00°001 | SOT¥ %8998 S¥9'C S0TY | oog 3 l 00€ 009 00€ 0.8 §99,] Joid 79 "son(] ‘sdIySIqUISIA
| 81 1%007001 | 006°1 %1€ 06 91L'1 0061 001 . 002 | 00L 00T 00L syoog % "souizese siodedsmonN
| T9%E |%00001 | $T8%6 %69°09 £€96°S | ST86 T81 = 000 | - L 000°S = §23,] [EMOUDY 7§ BUDSOH OUS qaM
~oLETl %00°001 | 00501 %5698 0€1°6 00s'ol | | 0sTT | 0Tl 0STT 0ST1 ostT  loszi | eusaup g 19D duoydaja,
~ PETSL |%00001 | LI9BL  %LI'8I | €8€€ L1981 | | 9661 91T 889CT  LO9F I1SL'T 6Sh°Y Sunung
C9LEY |%00°001 | 00009 %90°LT | #T91 0009 000°Z = 000 - 000°C - ~ 98msog
(3 %00°001  00Z'1 %EEEY  09L A 00¥ R 00¥ E 00¥ 2 qer] oMy - UEINSU]
1L1 |%00001 | 09€ %8ETE | 681 |09 ozl = - lomr - ozt [ - | D7D oy - adurInsu]
91T %00001 0018 %6678 ¥88°9 | 00I'8 00L°T - ooLt | - 100LT - MO - 9oueInsuy
S81 %00°001  €IT0l %6186 | 82001 €1T01 " €1Tol - |- | - " - | WNIOf ynog
PST %0000  S60T  %S88'L8 | b1 | S60°T SET’1 - k7 | - 88 ) - Supinsuo)
S9L'L %00001  08€LI %TESS §19'% | 08€Ll > = 2 9Ly*E . p06°€1 B ~ sAapHom
REG %00°001  88t°% %16°8S vr9'T 88y 00§ - 0SL 86¥ 0SL 0661 d]qewwNsu0)-uoN - sarjddng
| 8€L°1 %00°001 | 06F°E [%0z0s | TsL'T 06¥°€ 000°1 1 - |osr - |oooT - ‘ ~ olqewwnsuo) - sarddng
€ITT  [%00001 | 00SF [%0°EL L8TE 008" 000°1 00S°1 (L R - (preog/wwo))[9ALLL,
| To0's %00°001 | OIL'€l  |%ZSE9 80L°8 0ILEl g 096°¢ = 01T s 0T9°L [oABL],
| s1Tsl %0000 | TES'BO1  |%ITE8 | LIC06 TEC80L | sTeyl 8TY'L1 LTS'Tl 126'T $69°01 6£0°vE | AUy
SILEL %00°001 | TIL'SLE  |%8€08 L66°10€ TIL'CLE 9TT'1S £6L°8¢E TL0PE | 098 88v'LE cIgL1l | - SOLE[Eg
duejeyg popuadxy | papuadxy | papuadxy | papuadxy [e10], [Ino A yno g Ad Md npy npy | SSUUNG] OSNO-u]
9/, [L05) |eoDy o, [EmdY [enjvy uwpy WeL304j unupy weasod g urupy weiso0dJ

o N i - TI0T ‘0 dung Jo sy - Isnoy-u| . -
| seLy %00°001 | 000°ST %EP'89 | S9T01 000°ST || - - - 000°¢1 - - . - Mm@ Lo
~ TH0'TS  |%00°001 | 000°S0T %PP0S | 8S6'TS | 000°501 - = | - - - o000l ~ Qmpy) Lo
= %00°001 | 000°SH %0000 | 000°SF 000°sy . - - 000°6 - 000°'9¢ suayald - PA Hnpy
£0S'] (%00°001 | 000°SF %9996 LOF'EF 000°Sk : £ = 000°6 2 000°9€ ) 291020 - P3Py
| 226 %00°001 Ao%._a %C0T8 EIETF v6sis || - - - |sigor - LTy SR rEPuy -pI IRy
= %00°001 | 01#'8€ %0000 | OIF'SE 0IF'8E E e e Y E 82L0¢ ~ pIpuv-pampy
6£5'7S %00°001 | €I¥086  |%FFK6 7L8'$T6 €1t°086 = €1t°086 = = 5 = ~ OAd
EETIS  1%00°001 | 65T9IF  |%69°LS 970's9€ | 65TIIY : = E 65T91F G . (M) PAISUDIU[-1BDSTY
€91TIL  [%00°00L | 9S0°TI6  |%0L'L8 €68°66L 950716 - - = - - 950716 | (InpYy) SAIsuRUI-218)5Y
| 88€¥T %00°001 | 9II'III %508 8¢L°98 OLI'IIL % |- = BENETT 1 - 1 (M@ QqIslg-ore)say
| 6SELE $|%00°001  €8T60T  $ %S1T8 vI6 1Ll §|€8T60T S| | - §| - 5 - & - $| - $ | €8T°60T $ o (Inpy) Anrqaig-oe)say
_ T SuonEsIqO

- | oougjeg | popudadxy popuddxy | popuddxy | popuadxy E0], yInox yInox Ad Ad npy npv

% [€0D) [g0D o, [ENIDY [enioy uupy weIgoa urupy WeIB04,J utpy weasod
| Tz _cm aunp jo sy - SUolESIqQO -
| - " smEIg [EDUBUL] [ [T ABIA WEAS04J NUIPHOA - )




Henkels & McCoy

WIA Title I Adult & DW
Program Year 2012
Original July-Aug
Category Budget Adult DW Actual Balance % Spent
Salaries & Fringe $ 767996 § 70,671 $ 46,498 § 117,169 $ 650,827 15.26%
Facilities/Rent Costs 84,345 1,958 1,418 3,376 80,969 4.00%
Non-Expendable Equipment Costs 32,329 3,455 2,545 6,000 26,329 18.56%
Operating Expenses 92.361 9,923 6,443 16,366 75,995 17.72%
Individualized Training Costs 209,636 44,010 7,422 51,432 158,204 24.53%
Supportive Services Costs 63,135 1,795 1,280 3,075 60,060 4.87%
Payments to Employers 112,320 - - - 112,320 0.00%
Staff Training/Tech Services Costs 5,999 - - - 5,999 0.00%
Other Direct Costs 59,230 382 150 532 58.698 0.90%
Training Fee/Audit 82,340 6,609 3,288 9.897 72,443 12.02%
Indirect Costs 140,309 12,995 6,464 19.459 120,850 13.87%
$ 1,650,000 $§ 151,798 § 75,508 § 227306 S 1.422,694 13.78%
July-Aug
Grant Name Grant Budget Actual Balance % Spent
Adult Grant 950,000 151,798 798,202 15.98%
DW Grant 700,000 75,508 624,492 10.79%
Total 1,650,000 227,306 1,422,694 13.78%
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000 -
600,000 -
400,000 -
200,000 -
T Adult Grant DW Grant Total
W Grant Budget 950,000 700,000 1,650,000
W July-Aug Actual 151,798 75,508 227,306



SC WORK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

REQUEST FOR IMODIFICATION

Grant Number: 12A995H1 & 12D995H1 ] Date of Request: 8/27/12

Grantee: Henkels & McCoy, Inc. SC Works Operator

Budget Modification Request 1

List Below How the Grant Currently Reads:
(Please list page number, section number and item number)

(Page Numbers are N/A; budget forms)
SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST
TOTAL SALARIES

Line Item: Indirect Costs

Original Cost: $140,308.54.00

Budget Mod: $162,763.60 (Increase of $22,455.06)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Line Item: WI Customer Supplies and Materials Cost
Criginal Cost: $12,000.00

Budget Mod: $20,000.00 (Increase of $8,000.00)

WI CUSTOMER INDIVIDUALIZED TRAINING COSTS
Line ltem: Instructional Supply Costs (Books)
Original Cost: $26,250.00

Budget Mod: $16,250.00 (Decrease of $10,000)

Line ltem: Tuition Cost (Adult Education & GED)
Original Cost: $46,696.00
Budget Mod: $103,360.00 (Increase of $57,664.00)

Line Item: Individual Training Account/Youcher Costs
Original Cost: $87,690.00
Budget Mod: $215,4600.00 (Increase of $127,910.00)

WI CUSTOMER SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
Line Item: Uniforms, Drug Screes, etc.
Original Cost: $0.00

Budget Mod: $5,000.00 (Increase of $5,000)

Line Item: Emergency Assistance
Original Cost: $0.00
Budget Mod: $5,000.00 (Increase of $5,000)

WI PAYMENTS TO EMPLOYERS

Line ltem: On-the-Job Training

Qriginal Cost: $112,320.00

Budget Mod: $136,800.00 (Increase of $24,480.00)
OTHER DIRECT COSTS

Line ltem: WorkKeys Testing




Original Cost: $0.00
Budget Mod: $8,240.00 (Increase of $8,240.00)

TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT

Line Item: Training Fee (Profit)

Original Cost: $71,367.52

Budget Mod: $82,789.22 (Increase of $11,421.70)

Line ltem: Audit Fee
Original Cost: $10,973.61
Budget Mod: $12,729.84 (Increase of $1,756.23)

List Below the Reading Per Your Request To Modify (Attach Any Modification Budget Sheets)

Please see the attached revised budget forms and Budget Mod Comparison.

Please Provide Brief Explanation for Your Request to Modify This Grant

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. SC Works Operator requests to increase our budget by $264,066.99 in the
Categories and Line ltems as outlined above. Below is the reason fo increase or decrease the
following line items in our budget;

1) Increase Indirect Cost by $22,455.06, which is a proportional cost due to the increased direct
Training and Supportive Services Costs.

2) Increase WI Customer Supplies and Materials Cost by $8,000 to facilitate training related
costs to improve tracking by line item.

3) Decrease Instructional Supply Costs (Books) by $10,000.00; most of these funds are being
moved to WI Customer Supplies and Materials Costs. This move is to just clean up tracking of
costs.

4) Increase Tuition Cost (Adult Education & GED) by $57,664.00 to support GED Training Costs,
TABE Test Proctoring Services covered via an MOA with each Adult Education Program in the
region.

5) Increase Individual Training Account/Voucher Costs by $127,910.00 to provide much needed
training services to WIA Eligible Participants both carryover and originally planned
enrollments. YTD we are nearly 80% obligated in our ITA Training Funds.

6) Increase both Uniforms, Drug Screens, etc. and Emergency Assistance by $5,000.00 ($10,000
total) to facilitate requests that are covered by the WorkLink WIB Supportive Services Policy.
Originally we had not any funds for these services in our budget.

7) Increase On-the-Job Training by $24,480.00 to serve WIA Eligible Participants both camyover
and originally as OJT is a primary training focus.

8) Increase WorkKeys Testing by $8,240.00 to cover testing fees that was not originally budgeted
forin a separate line item.

9) Increase Training Fee (Profit) by $11,421.70, which is a proportional cost due to the increased
direct Training and Supportive Services Costs.

10) Increase Audit Fee by $1,756.23, which is a proportional cost due to the increased direct
Training and Supportive Services Costs.

*%% DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS SECTION ***

WorkLink Budget Modification provided to: Worklink Executive Director, Shae Rozakos
WorkLink Budget Modification Approved Date:

PYC2/10




WorkLink H&M SC Works Operator
Budget Modification #1

Original Increased Amount of |% of Increase
Proposal Budget & Increase or | or Decrease
Budget Corrections Decrease
Slot Level
600 600 0 0.00%
Staff Costs
Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 540,467.31 $ 540,467.31 | % 0.00%
Fringe Benefits Rate
Sub-Total Fringe:| 42.10%| $ 227,528.61 | 42.10%| $ 227,528.61 | § 0.00 0.00%
Operating Costs
1.1 Facility, Utilities, Maintennace $ 84,345.20 $ 84345209 0.00%
1.2 Staff Consummable Supplies $  23,400.00 $ 2340000(9% 0.00%
1.3 Advertising, Outreach $ 22,320.00 $ 22320009 0.00%
1.4 Copy, Print $ 12,000.00 $ 12,00000] 9 0.00%
1.5 Communications $ 12,098.21 $ 1209821189 0.00%
1.6 Staff Travel $ 27,716.95 $ 27,716.95]| % 0.00%
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 | $ 0.00%
1.8 Staff Computer Leases $  32,328.20 $ 3232820(% 0.00%
1.9 Postage $ 514485 $§ 5144869 - 0.00%
Sub-Total Operating $ 225353.41 $ 22535341 |8% 0.00 0.00%
Training
2.1 Parlicipant Supplies $ 12,000.00 $ 20,000.00($% 8,000.00 40.00%
2.2 Participant Books $  26,250.00 $ 16,2560.00 | $§ (10,000.00) -61.54%
2.3 Credential Exam Fees (NRF, C.N.A., GED, etc.) $ 23,700.00 $ 23,700.00 | $ - 0.00%
2.4 TABE Testing Materials $ 12,850.00 $ 1285000 (% - 0.00%
2.5 Tuition (Adult Education) $ 45,696.00 $ 103,360.00|$ 57,664.00 55.79%
2.6 Tuition (College or Vocational) $ 137,690.00 $ 265,600.00 | $ 127,910.00 48.16%
2.7 Dual Credit Diploma (GTC or Other)
2.8 On-the-Job Training $ 112,320.00 $ 136,80000|$ 24,480.00 17.89%
2.9 Work Experience
2.10 Awards / Events $ 360.00 $ 250000(%  2,140.00 85.60%
2.11 Software Licenses
2.12 WorkKeys $ - $ 824000 8% 8,240.00 100.00%
Sub-Total Training $ 370,866.00 $ 589,300.00 | $ 218,434.00 37.07%
Supportive Services
3.1 Participant Incentives (Skill Invoices)
3.2 Transportation $ 49,875.00 $ 49875.00|% 0.00%
3.3 Childcare $ 13,260.00 $ 13,260.00|$ - 0.00%
3.4 Training Support Materials $ - $  500000|% 500000 100.00%
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ $  500000|% 500000 100.00%
3.6 Laptop Incentive
Sub-Total of Supportive Services $ 63,135.00 $ 73,13500($% 10,000.00 13.67%
Sub-Total of Contract Costs $ 1,427,350.33 $1,655,784.33 | $228,434.00 13.80%
Indirect Cost & Fees
Training Fee (Profit) 5.00%| $ 71,367.52 | 5.00%|$ 8278922 |§% 1142170
Indirect Cost 9.83%| $ 140,308.54 | 9.83%| $ 162,763.60|$% 2245506
Audit Fee 0.60%|$ 1097361 | 0.70%|$ 1272984 |§  1,756.23
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 222,649.67 $ 258,282.65|% 35,632.98
$ 1,650,000.00 $1,914,066.99 | $ 264,066.99 13.80%




%001 %86 15e3| Iy | wnwixep %z suopeywi 3sod
%00°001 %ey Ty %8G LS }ebpng JO sbejusdlad
66'990'rL6°LS | 66'990'7L6°LS - $ | 2v'820C18$ | 26°880°20L°LS s}soQ jebpng |ejo |
09°¢9.°29L $|09€9.'29L $ 22’ lS069 $[gczli'es  $ S1S0D Joalipy|
G0'6LG'S6 $]S06L5GE  $ gzees oy $128seB6HS ¢ 1J01d /S8a4 [euoIssajoid/sead bululel |
00°0L9°69 $|000L969 $ z2s'les'se $ 8800 8 S}S09 0alI3 JAYl0
0070009 $|000009 ¢ GFr'erS'Z 3| SS PSS $ S}S0D S8OIAIRS Yoo /buluiel] Jelis
00°008'9¢L $ | 00008°9EL $ 9£'9¢0'8S $ [ #9€9.'8. $ S1S09 sJeAo|dw3 0} sjuswAed M
S1S0D) Emc;mn_ palejey-spaaN/paseg-spas J2Wolsnd |AA
oo'seL'eL ¢$looscl'es ¢ /6'920°LE $[cogoLZyr ¢ $1S0D SS0IAI8G aAIoddNng JBWOISND |AA
00701268 $ [ 000LZ'G8E $ Zreer'eol $185/82°Lee $ S}s0) buiulel] psazijenpiAipu] Jawoisny |AA
slijauag mmccn_ pue mwmm>> JsuWaoisnDd |AA
20°09€'00L $ | 20°09€£'00L $ 86'9/52F $|#0€8.'/6 $ sasuadx3 bunesadQ
0z'828'2¢ $|o0zgzeZE 9 66vLLEL $]0Z€EL98L $ S1509 Juswdinb3 sjgepuadx3-UoN
0Z'sPe'vy8 $ [ 0ZSPEP8 S 18'28.°GE $ /682958 ¢ (e0eds) s1S0 Juay/senjioe
26°666°29. $ | 26'G666'/9. $ G7'9oL8'GZeE S | ¥ BLLZHY $ sjjauag abull4 B sauejes
junowly 3abpng | sAnensiulwpy |aAnessiuiwpy MTa 1Inav swia)] aul
[ejol -UON
1 # UONEDNIPO  Spung Bjnuwio4 AATA R INPY VIAA 24N0S Buipun4 Joje1adQ S}HIOM OS Ainnoy/posfold

LHSE6ACL B LHS66VCL

# 10B1U0D

AJVINAINS 139dN4g LNYYO

BalY JUSWI]SBAU| S2JO0HOAN 10LISIg Uol8|pusd

ddvod LNJINLSIANI FOHOIMHOM

ou| ‘A0 B S|eUsH

I8pInOId S0IAISS



20'09¢‘00L ¢ 869,57y  $|voess’zs  $]zo09goor S sasuadx3g bunessadQ [ejol
("anoqe sjso) Ajijioe4 ||BJSAC Ul papn|du|), 3S0D SallN
2 $ 2 Sals = s $ (woddng ) .3s09 saieday pue asueuajuiey juawdinbg
00°00%'SS $ £0°205°€Z $ | z6'968°LE $ | 0000+'ss $ s|ela)e|y pue saljddng jo 3so9 [ejol
00°000°02 $ G8'v8h'e $|GLGLSLL $ | 00°000°02 $ « 1800 s[euajely pue sajiddng Jawoisnd |
0000021 $ 16°060'G $ 606069 $ | 00°0007CL $ « 1500 buiAdo)
00°00F'€T $ 121266 $leLzivel $ | 00°00¥'ce $ 1s0D s|eusie pue saiddng dopissd/eoO
s|el2)e\ pue saljddng ajqepuadx3
S6°91L°/2 $ LL°8SLLL $ | vz'gsest $|s69LLL2 $ [2Ael] JjElS JO 3so [ejol
00°000°'6 $ 81L'818'¢ $|2z8'L8L's ¢ | 00°000°6 $ 1500 Buibpo/walq Jad |8207-UON
00°000°€ $ eLZle ] S| izi2Ll'1 $00000°¢ $ 1S00 abea|I|\ [907-UON
G6OLLGL $ 082999 $|SL6v06 $S69LLG1 g 1500 abeg[I [e007]
[9AB1L JJe1s
LOSYZ'LL $ ¥ZSLE’L $ | £8°.26%6 $ | 20°SHTLL $ suonediunwuwod Jo 1s0) |ejO |
98'virL'G $ 1928L'C $]6L296'C $ [ 98vrl's $ abejsod
12860¢CL g /G ZELS $ [ ¥9596°9 $[1z8602l S sauoyd |90 % }500 auoyda|a | [Bd07
suoljediunwwo?)
SISNIdX3 ONILVYEIJO
02°82£'2¢ $ 66'7LLSL $ [ 0z'e19'81 $ | oz'8ze'ze $ juswdinb3 ajqepuadx3-uUoN jo }so9 [ejol
000009 $ Sy'SYS'T $ | SSvSv'e $ | 00°000'9 $ |myos Jeyndwon pue Juawdinb3g (NYAA) JI0MISN BaJy SPIA
028292 $ ¥G'69L° L1 ¢ 99785151 $ [oz'gze’o ¢ [(sesea Jayndwo)) ssseyoind juawdinb3 a|qepusdx3-uoN
. 1507 [ejuay wuawdinb3
ININLINOT IT1aVANIJIXI-NON
0Z'SYE V8 $ 18°28.°qe $ | 6£7295°8F $ | 0Z'sve'v8 $ jusy 1o saflijioed Jo }so |[ejol
x» 1S0O2 S3ALLITIOVS
AlJeISIUIIPY [PALJRASIUIWPY M1a 1inav }s0) sisAjeuy aold pue 3so)
_¢ -UON lejol
L # POIN Spun4 BINULIOH AATA B UNPY VIM 221N0S pun4 JojetadQ SHIOM DS AllAoy108lold
LHS66AZ) ® LHSE6VCL # 10BJUOD "ou| 'R0 B SIqusH Japinoid aoInIS8S

13ITHSHHIOM SISATVNY 3Dlkid ANV LSOD

BaIy JUBWIISIAU] 22JOPJIOAA 101L13SIJ UOIB|pURd

ddvod LINJWLSIANI IOHOIHHOM




1qiyx3 ue se jabpng ayj o} payoeye g

}SNW 3S09 pajosloid/|enioy jo sisAjeue 8oud pue S0 3}8|dWoD VY .

S0'6L5'S6 $ £2°€25°0V $ | 28'S66'PS $ | s0'6LS°'S6 $ 11J01d/S994 |euolissajoid/buluiel] Jo 3soD [ejo]
¥2'62.'CL $ ¥G'00¥'S $ | oe'628'L $ | ¥e62L2L $ 994 Ipny
22’6828 $ 0.22l'se $ [ 25999 /¥ $ | 2ze8LEs $ 9oUBWIOLSd 0] pal} 89 Ue) (%t - 99 |BU0ISSD}01d) Mo.d
LIdO¥d/SITd TVNOISSIJOUd/ONINIVHL
00°019°69 $ 2571562 $ | sv'8L0'0¥ $ | 0001969 $ S}S0J 193JiQ 12Yl0 [BJOL
000052 $ 197090} $ | 6EBEY'L $ | 000052 $ uoniubooay B spiemy jueddiued
00°00L°€2 $ GS¥S0°0L $ | G¥'SPOCL $]0000L€T $ Soe4 Wexg |enuapual)
ooovee $ 9.'G6¥ € s vewrly $ | oooves $ bunsa] sAay YIOA
00°0S8°CL $ 25 LSS $ | 8¥86e'L $ | 000582l $ Juswissassy 39v.l
00'0ze'2C $ 60'69%'6 $ ] 1605821 $ [ o0'0zeZE $ (Buisiuanpy) yoeannQ Ajunwwo)
Junowyy pue adA] 1sIq
S1S0D 123¥Id ¥3H1O
00°000°9 $ SH'SYST $ | ssbsr'e $ | 00°000°9 $ S92IAISS [ealuydd]/bululel] jje3s Jo 3so [ejol
000009 $ SY'Gre'e $ | 8SvSh'e $ | 0070009 $ buluiel | Juswdojans(] [euoISSalold Hels
JUNoWwlyy pue adA] 1S
S.1S0D SIJIANIS TVIINHOIL/ONINIVYEL 44VLS
000089k $ 9£'9€0'8S $ | ¥9'c9.2'8L $ [ 0070089l  $ siafojdw3 0} sjuawAied M JO }S0D [ejol
1509 uawAed uoneal) qor
000089l  $ 9£'9¢0'8S $ | v9€9.8L $|[oo0089EL $ (LrQ) buiulel] qor-ayi-uQ
SHIAOTdING OL SINIINAV IM
00'SEL'SL $ 16°920°LE $ | £0'80L°Z¥ $ | 00'seL‘eL $ S291AI9g Hoddng Jawojsng Jo 3soD [ejoL
00000'S $ lZ'leke $|6.8/8¢ $ [ 00°000°G $ soue)sissy Aouabiawg
007000°S $ 1zilel'e $16.8/8%C $ [ 00°000°S $ "0]8 'sueaidg brug “swiojiun
00°G/8'6% $ 606S51°LT $|165LL82 $ [ 00°G/8'6F $ uoneyodsuel |
00°092°€l $ Gy'Ge9o's $|SS¥e9 L $ | 00092¢€L $ 2ie] PlIyd
S1S0JD S3IDIAYUTS FAILLEOddNS HIINOLSND IM
00oLz'sge  $ Zreey'eol $]8s28L122 $]000L2'S8E S bBuluied] pazijenpiAipu] Jowojsn) A 31S0D [BIOL
00'009'6Lz ¢ L9°99%'L6 $[eeect'vel $]000096Le $ 1S0D J9YyonoA\/4unoddy buiulel| |enpiaipu]
00°000°05 $ ZLELT ke $[88/8/82 $ | 00000705 $ foussiop JuswAoldwz-ald 9101) 1S0D buluiel] pazijenplAlpu| 18ylQ
00°0G2 9L $ ¥6°€68°9 $]9095¢'6 $ | 00'0S2'9L $ }s0D Ajddng jeuoijonJisu]
0009€'€0L  $ 0.6¥8°El $ | 02°0L5'6S $|oo09ceol 3 (39 R opelbdn NS uonednp3 JNpY) 1s0D uomnj
S1S02 ONINIVY.L d3ZITVNAIAIONI §3IN01SND IM
AlJel]SIulWpYy @A SIUIUIPY M1d 11nav }soD sisAjeuy adld pue }s0d
_w -UON jejol

L

# PON

Spund enwiod pATTd B INPY VIM

LHS66AC) B LHS66VCL

92In0g pun4 J0je12dQ SHIOM DS Alnoyosiold

# 10BIU0D

"oU| ‘A0 B SISMUSH lapinold adinleg

133aHSHEOM SISATVNY 30ldd ANV LSOO

B2y JUSLIISAAU| 32I0POM 191)SIJ UOI3|pUSd
ddvog LNJNLSIANI FOHOINHOM




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

Pendleton District Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 12A995H1 & 12D995H1
Project Activity SC Works Operator =und Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Clients Served Clients Exited Active
Period Carryover New Cumulative | Positive Negative Cumulative| Clients
July-12 600 30 630 30 10 40 590
August-12 590 40 630 30 10 40 590
September-12 590 40 630 30 10 40 590
October-12 590 40 630 30 10 40 590
November-12 590 20 610 30 10 40 570
December-12 570 15 585 30 10 40 545
January-13 545 30 575 30 10 40 535
February-13 535 40 575 30 10 40 535
March-13 535 40 575 30 10 40 535
April-13 535 40 575 30 10 40 535
May-13 535 30 565 30 10 40 525
June-13 525 15 540 30 10 40 500
PY11 Carryovers 600 380
New PY12 WIA Enroliments 380
Total Served 980
Estimated PY13 Carryovers 500

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited



Henkels & McCoy

WIA Title I Youth - Out of School Youth

Program Year 2012
Original July-Aug
Category Budget Actual Balance % Spent
Salaries & Fringe § 455541 § 65629 S 389912 14.41%
Facilities/Rent Costs 12,000 3,000 9,000 25.00%
Non-Expendable Equipment Costs 11,243 1,950 9,293 17.34%
Operating Expenses 57,537 4,043 53,494 7.03%
Customer Wages & Fringe Benefits 27,840 1,428 26,412 5.13%
Individualized Training Costs 87,958 12,466 75,492 14.17%
Supportive Services Costs 30,400 1,368 29,032 4.50%
Needs-Based/Related Payment Costs 40,683 2,200 38,483 5.41%
Staff Training/Tech Services Costs 4,500 - 4,500 0.00%
Other Direct Costs 13,253 - 13,253 0.00%
Profit 36,765 4,604 32,161 12.52%
Indirect Costs 72.280 9,051 63.229 12.52%
$ 850,000 $ 105,739 § 744,261 12.44%

$900,000

$800,000 -

$700,000 -

$600,000 |

$500,000 -

$400,000 -

$300,000 -

$200,000 -

$100,000 -

¥ WIA Title | Youth - Out of School Youth
| Original Budget $850,000
o July-Aug Actual $105,739




086°€EL § VII'LL § 998°91L § | OIL9L § 6£98E1 $]0SS08 $[69666 $[ 0SS+ § | 8vv9sc  §$ 9SNOH-UJ [210,
00981 9L9°L€  ¥T6'00L | | 9L¥'6 SYTET 9LY'6 SEr Tl 9LY'6 8I8PE 102.1pu]
000° s 00T 008 000°¢ - 008 0001 ~ SupagN 2aIwIwo) % pieog
000 - 000°C 00§ ‘ 00S - 0001 - ) ~ yoeannQ|
000t - 000°€ 000°1 - | 0001 - 0001 - ~ Moddngauren L
000°¢ - 000°¢ 0001 - 10001 8 000°1 3 IeD VIM - SeD %% NBY
000°1 = 0001 0S¢T - 0T - 00S - Juswdinby - N
000° E T 00061 0009 - 0009 - 000°L = IO JUITHOM - Y
o00TL - 00T’ 0¥ ¥ 08€ - | 08% - 95eI0)S YUIPHOM - Uy
1000° wm = 000%T . - 0009 - 000°81 - sesuadxq Jre, qof
000°1 s 000°1 - - 00€ 00L E . $93 SN %9 JU0D
1000°0C = 000°0C - 00L°9 005°€ - 008°6 N ~ Buueyy
00€ - 00"y 000°1 - | oo - 000 539, Joid % ‘sen( “sdiysoquidjy|
00L°1 2 00L°1 | [ os€ = 059 5 00L -  syoog % ‘souizeSely ‘siadedsmoN
080°01 (0T6'r)  000°ST 000 - 000°S - 0009 - §99,] [EMAUSY %9 SUNSOH S oM
005°01 00S 00001 | 000 - 000t g 000y - souoydjpD % QT % MI0A duoydaja]
0007 2 0007 00€’1 = oot | - 00¥'1 - 1 - Supuug
wsz 00S°T [ [oss - 008 - 0s8 - 95e1S0
008 . 008 00T - 0ST E 0S¢ < — qer] oIy - dueInsuf
STT = STt SL - SL - SL - ~ D®Domy - 2oueInsu|
000°L = 000, | 1 000T - 00sc | - 005°T - B uoJ, - soueInsu|
0S¢ p 0S¢ 001 : 001 & 0S1 5 ) ~ Supjnsuo)
stc  (SLL1D) 000°TC | L~ . 005°6 . | 005°TI sKa3PHOM
00S°TL 005°Z1 - - - = ] eleq
00S°T 000°1 00S°1 00¢ & | 00s - - 00L - 2]qRWWNSUOD-UON - satjddng
00ST = 005°C 008 - 006 - 008 s d]qewwnsuo) - sarjddng
0009 - 0009 - 09<°¢ s 099 0861 PIEOG/23NIWLO]) - [9ABL],
100091 5 00091 || 00s 00S°€ 008°1 00S°T 002’1 0059 SBULA3A|/S0URIRJUOD/BUIUIL], - [ARIL
000°601  (8S9'1) 859901  $80°01 | 09€%T #8001 LSTSI #80°01 68L°9¢€ ~oBupy
000°0€€ (607°9) 607°9¢¢ $8S°1E  9LVLL 68 1€ | LISy $8S°I¢ 190°911 saLe[es
S9suddX T aSno-uj
086°€EL  FIICLI 998°91L 0IL9L | 659°8<1 0S5°08 | 69666 0SS'v8 | 8¥b'9€T SUORESI[Q 19)JE INUIANY [EIO,
LTTS08’ €S 16679 § 0€TTLIE $ | | 006°LT $ | LV8TOOL S [ S¥6'El $[ €87°058 §|SST  § 008921 § S10BNUOD YSNOIY]-ssed [e10L
000°0S8 R 0007058 INE 0007058 - -~ | = - - ~ [pnog - oD 7 S[oyusH
091°IF0° T 0689 0€TTLY 006°L1 | L¥8TIT SY6'El €8¥°0S1 | SST | 008°9LT Koudgunuon
820°TI8  8TOTIT 000700 ~ | oo0'00L | - = M - £0DIN S[UsH
6£0°TOL'T S 650°TST $ 000056 $ ~ % - $ - $ - $ - $/0000s6 § HNPY - KODIN % SIUSH
. SuonesNqo
LOT'6ESY § TII0S9 $ 960°688'S § | | 0I9'V6 S | 98V'I0TT § | S6V'F6 $ | SH0S6 $ | SOSF8 S | SYT'€OFT  § -
[11°008°T  TIT°0S9  000°0SI'T ___ 000°0S€ [ 000001 1 000°00L . [1,Ad WOy 12A0A118)
960°'6ELT$ - $ 960°6ELT S| OI946 § 98FIS8 $ S6¥'v6 $ | TSH0SS $ | S08'v8 S| SPTEIL (10-TI-VAN) suoneaoy L,Ad
LIDdnd OTAAONW I1IADANd ynox ynox Ma Mma Nnpy NnpY
JIANAINY TVYNIDTHO urupy Emhwohnm urupy Eﬂhechm— UIupy Eﬂhmchnm

~ LI9dNd TVYNIOTIO -

SMy¥)S [euBul] 7](7 169 A WEIS01J YUITI0A




Grant Revenue
Modification
Grant Balance

Payment to Employers
Salary
Fringe
Indirect
Total In-House

Grant Period: 12/1/10-9/30/12

Rapid Response
Total Placements

WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
10ANOO]1 - OJT National Emergency Grant

Program Admin
Revenue Revenue
$ 173,012 § 9,106
(46,178) (2,430)
$ 126,834 5 6,676
Program Admin Total Total % Actual  Actual %
Expenditures Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended Balance
126,834 76,146 60.04% 66,196 52.19% 60,638
3,929 3,929  100.00% 3,929 100.00% (0)
1,260 1,260  100.00% 1,260 100.00% 0
1,487 1,465 98.55% 1,465 98.55% 22
$ 126,834 § 6,676 $ 82,800 62.02% $§ 72,850 54.57% $ 60,659
15,958.03
22 Expenditures Reported through 8/31/12



- WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
1THPWOI - Incentive Grant

7% $

Expenditurés reported through 9/30/12

Program
Revenue | - | -
'$ 25,000 - - | | i -
) ~ Program © Total  Total%  Actual  Actual % .
~_Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended  Balance
Staff Travel & Training $ 16,500 1,802 28% - 1,802 27.72% § 4,698
| Board/Staff Retreat - 5,000 - 0% - 0.00% 5,000
Youth WorkKeys 11,000 - 0% - 0.00% 11,000
Stategic Planning o 2,500 - 0% - 0.00% 2,500
Total In-House $ 25,000 $  1.802 1,802 721% $ 23,198




~ WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
__I1INCO1 - Incentive Grant.

Program |
o Revenue
- - $ 57,999 ‘ -

o B B ~ Program Total Total % Actual Actual %

- - - Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended  Expended Balance
Printing - 1§ 600 | -1 0 0 O- 1 0.00% $ 600
CDF Training - Adult/DW 3,846 3,846 100% - 0.00% 3,846
‘WorkKeys Profiles - Employers - 10,000 - 0% - - 0.00% 10,000
SC Works Orientation Video 2,000 - 0% - 0.00% 2,000
ADA Computer Equipment 6,254 3.801 61% - 0.00% 0,254
AOP Business Showcase B - 10,000 10,000 100% - 0.00% 10,000
Training - WIA Staff 5,299 | 878 17% 878  1657% - 4,421
Building Renovations ‘ 20,000 - 0%| - 0.00% 20,000

$ | § 18,525 2% $ 878 LS1%§ 57,121

Total In-House

~ 57,999

Grant Period: 4/16/12-6/30/13

Expéndilures reported through 9/30/12 '




WORKLINK

2013 Committee/Board Meeting Schedule

Committee Dates

Youth Council January 14* | March4 | May6 August 5 October 7

Business Partnerships February 14 | April 11 July 11 September 12 | November 14
Workforce Skills & Education | February 13 | April 10 | June 12 | August 14 October 16 December 4
Finance February 20 | April 17 | June 19 | August 21 October 23 December 11
Workforce Investment Board February 27 | April24 | June 26 | August 28 October 30 December 18

Youth Council — Meetings will be held at 11:00 am at the Madren Center. Lunch will follow immediately.
*January 14 meeting will be from 10:00am-1:00pm.
Staff Liason: Sharon Crite, Youth Services Manager/Education Outreach, scrite@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-1828

Business Partnerships — Meetings will be held at 3:00 pm at WorkLink.
Staff Liason: Crayton Pruitt, Business Services Representative, cpruitt@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-1468

Workforce Skills & Education — Meetings will be held at 3:00 pm. Location TBD.
Staff Liason: Jennifer Kelly, Program Director, jkelly@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-5898

Finance — Meetings will be held at 3:00 pm at WorkLink.
Staff Liason: Brandi Runion, Finance Director, brunion@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-1827

Workforce Investment Board — Meetings will be held at 1:00 pm at the Madren Center. Lunch will be held at noon
immediately preceding the meeting.
Staff Liason: Shae Rozakos, Executive Director, srozakos@worklinkweb.com, 864-646-1458




Service Provider
Status Update
July 2011 - June 2012

ENROLLMENT REPORT | PYC i |
*Special notes: ' I
Board Goal : 155 i
NEW WIA Total  |Monthly Planned| ' 10 %0 OF | YTD%OF |y o of
PY'11 Month Monthly Total
Enrollments | Enrollments Enrollment Board Goal
Plan Planned
Active Carryover 80
July 7 87 5 140% 9% 56%
August 7 94 5 140% 19% 61%
September 11 105 10 110% 33% 68%
October 0 0 5 0% -107% 0%
November 0 0 5 0% -107% 0%
December 0 0 5 0% -107% 0%
January 0 0 10 0% -107% 0%
February 0 0 10 0% -107% 0%
March 0 0 10 0% -107% 0%
April 0 0 5 0% -107% 0%
May 0 0 5 0% -107% 0%
June 0 0 0 #DIV/0! -107% 0%
Totals 25 0 75




ENROLLMENT REPORT
special notes

Henkels and McCoy, Inc
693 not included in the percentages

Service Provider
Status Update
July 2012 - June 2013

Board Goal 380 New Enrollments; 980 Served
Monthly
NEW WIA Planned ¥YTD % of Total YTD % of
PY '12 Month Enrollments Total Enroliments Enrollment % of Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover 693 693
July 30 30 30 100% 100% 8%
August 17 70 40 43% 24% 12%
September 38 110 40 95% 35% 22%
October 150 40
November 170 20
December 185 15
January 215 30
February 255 40
March 295 40
April 335 40
May 365 30
June 380 15
Totals 85 1073 380 95% 71% 22%




